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LAW OFFICES OF 

RICHARD J. SERPE, PC. 

May 23, 2013 

VIA TELECOPIER (215) 814-2603 

I 

Lydia Guy, Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA, Region Ill 

1

1 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 191 03-2<D29 

I 

RE: Docket No.1SCA-03-2008-0052 
Broadway Associates, et al 

Dear Ms. Guy: 

On behalf of our clients and pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 
this office requests copieJ of, or access to, the following records in connection with he 
above-referenced matter: 

1. Lead Based Pai
1

nt Inspection of December 17, 2007, for 534 Hampton Pla
1
ce, 

Portsmouth, VirgJinia. We note that a copy of this inspection was attached to 
the December i31, 2008, letter from the Respondent, F. B. Kirsch (cdpy 
attached). 

Thank you for yourl assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

dip 
Enclosure 

Very truly yours, 

LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD J. SERPE, P.C. 

~'{_~ 
Debbie L. Puckett 
Legal Assistant 

580 E. Main Street • Suite 310 • Norfolk. VA 231510-2322 • Phone (757) 233-0009 • Toll Free (877) 544-5323 • Fax: (757) 233-0455 • www.serpefirm com 



Olde Hampton, LLC 

Ms. Linda Guy 
Regional Hearing Clenk (3RCOO) 
U.S. EPA, Region Ill 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

Re: Consent Agreement TSCA-03-2008-0052 

December 31 , 2008 

I 
Dear Ms. Guy, I . : 

This is our Project Completion Report required by the Consent 
Agreement. The projett is complete. I . 

The windows a~d doors hAVe been r~placed. We replaced 51 window 
casings and 52 windovJs (including frames, sashes, window heads, jambs, sills 
and stools or troughs) 0ith energy-efficient windows free of lead-based pa1nt. 

I I . 

The four additio~al windows (48 wer~ in the SEP) were installed because 
we replaced two smaHJr windows in four instances where one larger window had 
previously existed in thk front of the house. After the project had obtained initial 
approval from the Port~mouth Architectural Review Commission (PARC), we 
were required to apply for a change from our initial plans to replace front exterior 
wind?ws ~o_wnst~irs witjh eight double hung wooden windows in lieu of the fo_ur 
existing sliding Windows. They (PARC) required us to replace all w1ndows With 
wooden windows confo~ming to the existing architectural profile of the house. A 
large sliding window wa

1

s not available in the marketplace. We substituted two 
smaller double hung wi~dows in place of one larger slider, which raised the total 
number of windows repl

1

aced from 48 to 52. ,We also replaced two exterior doors 
and nine interior doors and associated door casings free of lead-based paint as 
agreed. Final replacemJnt work was completed in this month. 

Before completiol. the PARC issued Lo Stop Work orders and required 
~s to appe_ar before the po:nmission on October 21, 2008 to addre_ss the above 
Issues ana others concern1ng the wmdow profiles we had already Installed. 
PARC staff was concer1ed that our windows did not meet the exterior profile they 
initially approved. We won their approval; ho,wever, this delayed project 

I ' completion for more tham a month because of the stop work orders and the 
approval process. 

The Initial Assessment Report, sent to
1

your offices in December 2007, 
found fifty-one windows tontained lead based paint. The report found lead 
based paint (LBP) in foutteen door compone~ts tested. Eleven door components 
within the first floor apart~ent were positive fr LBP. Most pamted surfaces on 
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I , 

Olde Hampton, LLC : 

door components were intact; however, sev~ral showed srgns: of peeling and/or 
damaged paint. Many kurtaccs not identified to be LBP contained lower levels of 
lead. This assessment is an altachmenL ' ; 

We have attached the Post Abatement Clearance Report. On two 
occasions, we performkd extra-specialized 1

1

ead cleaning, unanticipated by the 
general contractor in his initial proposal to alfinal clearance and were charged for 
the extra work. : 

' I , , 
Structural elements were damaged d~ring window demolition .. Brickwork 

atop a window fell to thr ground and we replaced it before reptcing ~indows. 

We paid $31 ,418. 25 to the US T reaslry and reported t~is, with receipts in 
our f1rst report to you. I i 

We paid Superior Replacement Wind~w (SRW) $61,397.00 on the initial 
contract. This contract lin eluded removing fifty-one (51) window casings and 48 
windows ( 48) windows (including frames, sakhes, window heads, jambs. sills and 
\roughs). Also included I were removal and reblacement of two exterior doors and 
removal and replacemlnt of nine interior dodrs. The replacement doors and 
windows were painted and Interior walls rep~ired. Attached SRW statement 
shows payment in full. 

We also paid Superior Replacement V:Vindow (SRW) $1 ]520.00 for the 
changed work and extr1 final cleaning requirkd to complete th~ Post Abatement 
testing. Attached SRW statement shows pa)ment in full. The receipt showing 
payment is also a part dt th1s final report. I • · 

I 
We paid Applied Labomtory Services ·$763.75 for preliminary XRF 

Analysis and Preliminary Report. Their paid Ftatement was ser'.1 t to you before 
your approval of the proiect I I 

We paid Applied ~aboratory Services $2,920.00 for the fost Abatement 
Testing. The Post Abatement testing report i:s a part of this report. The receipt 
showinQ payment is alst a part of this final r,port. I 

We held the apa7ment for leasing to tfese tenants effective Oecernber 1, 
2008. We did not pay any of the SEP plann

1

ed-for Alternative ;Tenant Housing 
during their relocation pkriod but allowed therr to store their furhiture in the 
apartment starting when! the demolition work commenced in Au1gust until they 
moved back into the apartment in late Noverrlber after lead testing was 
completed I 

The tenants formerly in Apartment #2 wacated before the work of the job 
began in August. That Jpartment which rentd for $1,000.00 pe~ month has 
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I I : 

Olde Hampton, LLC 

remained vacant srnce March 1, 2008 ($10.LO rental loss for·2008) It remains 
vacan I today although I' is for rent and postkd in the local nev.cspaper as such. 

A recapitulation of expenses follows: ' 
$31 ."118.25 in Civil Pe1alty paid 
$62,917.00 to Superio~ Replacement Windo

1

ws. 
1 

• 

~76~.75 for Initial Lead Testing (XRF Anoly1is) Applied Laboriflory Services 
$2.920.00 for post abatement clearance Testing to Applied Laboratory Services 

Total expenditures J319.00. : ' 

This SEP is con~plete and this is the a:omplete and final' report 

Please contact le by email revelerbJ@ cox net when ~ou ; eceivc thrs 
report so that I will knoJv that these documerilts fulfill the Consent Agreements 
reporting requirements.! I 

Sincerely yours, 

99/~4 
~~: I 

Copies to Mr. A. J. D'Amgelo and Mr. Kyle Crlrus 

~=---=I~--~-==~-==·=---1_:::.:::._ -~~-~--=:::.-_] __ _ 
Enclosures: 

Applied Laboratory Se~~Jices. Lead Based P'lint Inspection of December 17. 
2007. Lead Paint testin4 data results and ske:tch of the areas surveyed is 
attached. 

Copy of Superior Rerlacernent Window Contract dated 4-11-2([}08 ' 

Copy of Hudman PaintJI g Contract w/SuperiL dated 4-14-2ook 

Copy of AltJl SeN1ces Clontract w/Superior for demolition dated14. :6 2008. 

Cost proposal from Applied Laboratory Servia:es tor Clearance Lead Dust 
Sampling dated ~·6·200~. 

Copy of Certificate of A9propriateness Portsmouth Commissiom of Architectural 
Review dated 1 1/27/2008 · 

208 87'" Street, V1rginia Beach 23451; Phone 757i-4Sl-1770; Cell Phone 757 ·328-0623 



Olde Hamr) n, LLC 

' Copy of Ctty of Portsmouth Building Permit ated 4/22/2008 ' • 

Copy of City of PortsJouth Building Permit Receipt dated 412~12008: 
Changed Certificate of Appropriateness datrd 812012008 . : 

First Stop Work order issued 10/6/2008 (rel~ased after 10/21/2008 PARC 
Meeting) 

Second Stop Work order issued 10/8/2008 (released after 10/21/2008 PARC 
Meeting) ' 

Changed Certificate of Appropriateness dat~d 10/10/2008 · 

Copy of Lead Abatement Final Clearance T@sting Oateci 11/12/2008 

Copy of Superior RepiLement Window ReJase of Ltens and beneral 
Understandings dated i 1/20/2008 

Copy of Superior neplalcement W. indow mitiL 1 Contract stateme. nt dated 
11 /20/2008 • 

Copy of Applied Laboratory Servtces Patd Stl tement dated 11120/2008 

Copy of Superior RepiJement Window cha ges statement dated 12/.1 S/2008 

20B 87" Street, Virginia Reach 23451; Phone 757-191-l 770; Cell Phone ?S~-328-0623 


